



Joe Cressy 周凱捷

City Councillor | Ward 10, Spadina-Fort York

October 3, 2019

Toronto and East York Community Council
City Hall, Committee Room 1
100 Queen St W
Toronto ON M5H 2N2

Dear Chair and Members,

Re: Re-opening of Item TE2.59 – Speed Hump Poll Results – Pendrith Street

On January 15, 2019, Toronto and East York Community Council approved the installation of speed humps on Pendrith Street, as per Item TE2.59.

The original Recommendation for Item TE2.59 incorrectly indicated "four speed humps". However, the accompanying drawing 421G-2789 correctly showed "five speed humps" to be installed. This error must be corrected in order for the installation of traffic calming/speed humps to proceed and a highway alteration by-law enacted. The cost to install five speed humps will be \$20,000, rather than the \$16,000 as previously indicated.

Recommendation:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council re-open Item TE2.59 with respect to Recommendation 1 only.
2. Toronto and East York Community Council amend Recommendation 1 of Item TE2.59 by changing the reference to "four speed humps" to read as "five speed humps".

Sincerely,

Joe Cressy